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COMPANY INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SHRI PK. TYAGI . DIRECTOR
SHRI BSRAJU - WHOLETII\,1E DIRECTOR
SHRI P, HARINADHA BABU . INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
SHRI G.NITYANAND INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
SHRI S.RADHAKRISHNAN - INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
SHRI K.DEEPAK - ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR

AUDITORS : M/s c.L. KOTHART & CO.,
Banga ore

REGISTERED OFFICE : 25-A A ibete IndustriatArea
Attlbele -562 '107.
Bangalore district

CORPOMTE OFFICE e-2-684t9t25&26. Road No.12,
Banjara Hil ls Hyderabad,
Andhra Pradesh- 500 034.

REGISTRAR AND Integ.ated Enterpr ses ( tndia) Limited
SHARE TRANSFER AGENT (Alpha Systems pivate Limrted

Now mefged tnto)
30, Ramana Residency, 4th cross
Sampige Road lvlal leswaram Bangalore.

LISTED AT Bombay Stock Exchange L mtted
The Bangalore Stock Exchange Ljmrted
TheAhmadabad Stock Exchange Limited
The Delhi Stock Exchange Limited
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MIDWEST GOLD LIMITED
(Formerly : Nova cranites (lndia) Linited)

NOTICE

Nohce is hereby given that the Twenty First
Annual General l \ .4eeting of ihe merrbers
of lhe Company wil l  be held on Tuesday,
20tl- Seprembe. 20 1 al I  I  30 A \,1 at rn_.
Reg stered off ice of the Company at 25-A
Att bele Industrial Area, Att ibele - 562107,
Banga ore Distr ict to kansact the fol lowlng
businessl

ORDINARY BUSINESS :

1. To rece ve consider and adopt the Auotreo
Balafce Sheet of the Company as at 31st
March. 2011 afdtheProfitandLossAcco!nr
'o the ' i ' ra1c'al 

)ear eroeo ol l ' lar oate
a org /{/, lF l1e RepO'1 o! Dr.ecto.s a-d lre
A!d tors thereon

2 To appoinl Drreclor if the place of Sri
PHanfadha Babu . who retrres by rota|on
and being el igbe offefs htmself for re-
appointmenl.

3 To appont Dtrector tn ihe pace oi Sr
PK.Tyagt. who ret res by rolatton afd be ng
elgible offers h mse f for fe-appo ntment

4. To appoint G.L. Kothafi & Co, Chade.ed
Accountants Bangalore, as Stat!tory Auditor
of lhe Company to hold lhe off ice as sucn
+o- lFe corcl-stor o. r. lrs ArrJat Ge"eral
lVeet ng t i  I  the cofclusion of the fextAnnua
General ll,4eeting and to authorrze the Boaro
of DrrectoGlo f ix the remuneration

SPECIAL BUSINESSI

5. To consider and f tholght f i t  lo pass wth
of wtthout modif icat on(s) the fol low ng
resolulton as Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT Sri Deepak Kukret wno
was appoifted as an Addtional Difecror

o' r1e co.tpaly /v.e. '  5 020 0 lold:
offce I l l  the commencement of this Annual
General [ ,4eetng and in respecl of whom
the company has rece ved a notce in
r,v.r-g 1o-1 a slarenolder p ooosrg l-ts
cand dalure for the offce of Dtreclor be
a10 rs ' |rereb/ apported as a Dreclo. o.
lne company whose perod of off ice shall
be rabie lo oeterrr-arol o/ ref l .ea e-l ol
Directors by rotat on.

VolJ-tarv De|slrg oi eqLtlr slrres o. rFe
Coroal/ lror" lre Sroch E^.1arge5 a.
Ahmedabad Bangaaore and New Delhi

To consider and f thought ft  to pass wi|"
or wrthout modficatrof(s) the fol lowing
Resol!t on as a Special Resolutionl

RESOLVED that consenl of the Company be
ard rs her-aby accorded forvoluntary del st ing
of equty shafes of the Company ffom
Ahmadabad Slock Exchange Limrted lASE)
Banga ore Stock Exchange L mited (BGSE)
and The Delhr Stock Exchange Lmited (
DSE) i f  accordance wth the provs ons of
the Secuf t ies and Exchange Board of india
lDelstfg of Eq!ty Shares) Regulal ons
2009 and al l  relevant laws, rules, regulattons
and gu delnes {includlng ary statutory
modif icat on(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof
0r may be efacled hereinafter by Sec!rities
and Exchafge Board of Inda (SEBt). or
any olher approprate authorty(es) from
t me to l ime and for the t nre being In forcel
and subject to s!ch approvals perm ssions,
c0nsents ard sanctions aS may be reqLr red
from afy relevant authorty(es) ncluding
the Stock Exchanges concerned and in
c0mplrance wtth s!ch condit ion(s) and
modfcation(s)as may be necessary fof thts
purp0se."

FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board
of Drrectors of the Company Ihereinafter

6
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referred to as the Board whch term sha
be dee,r . .d  lo  . rcLde 31r  cor f r l lee(ct

thereof formed for lhe t ime be ng to exercse
the powers conferred by the Boardl be and is
l 'e-eby aJlrro. sed lo seek ,o Lrral del,sl .E

take al l  necessary steps I this regard afd to
do dl l  5L-h dcts deeds 'na e s ard ttsr 'rgs
as I ' ia/. r ls absoLIe dscetiol deen-
_ecessaJ. prope o. des.able d1d serrLe drl
qJesl,ol d!cLl l /  doJbt lhal 1a, a' ise '_
regard to volLrntary de-list ng of equity shares
from the aforesaid fo!r Stock Exchanges
ard lo e/ec-re al s.c1 deeds docJ_etrs
wrtings as may be necessary oI feql ired lor
glving effect to th s reso !t on .

Place

BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD
sd/-

B,S, RAJU
WHOLE TII\,1E DIRECTOR

Hyderabad
13 .08 .2011
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NOTES:

1. AIVEMBER ENIITLED TOATTENDAND TO VOTEATTHE MEETING IS ENTITLEDToApporNTA pRoxy ToATTENDAND vore oru l poLr rru#enJdi nrvserrAND sucH A pRoxy NEED Nor BE A MEvsrn or rH; cbMpnlr-y pnoxresrN oRDER To BE EFFEcIvE r\,1usr BE REcErvEo ni-iie Cor,.lpnr,:v,sREGISTERED oFFIcE NoT LEsS THAN 4e HouRs eeroRe irrE r,,reerrr.rc.
2 The Reg ister of Members and the Share Transfer Books wtl remain closed trom 2ndSeptember 2011 to sth September.2Oj1 (both days tnctusive; 

- - --- '

3. Members / p.oxies are requested to bnng their copres of Annual Report wrth themfor the Annuat Genefal Mee|ng and the atiendance s|p duly fi eJ rn toi atienorng tneMeeling. No copies of the Annual Report wil l be distributed at the meetinl.

4. Members are requested to quote their Registered Folio No on all correspondence
wtth the Company.

5. Members are req !ested to send all communrcation relating to shares to the Company,s
Share Transfer Agents ) at lntegrated Enterprises ( IndL) Limited 1 atpna Systems
Prlvate Limited now rnerged into,),30. Ramana Residancy, atn bross. Sampige
Road. and lMalleswaram Bangalore.

6. Shareholders desiring any information regarding theAccounts are requested to write
lo the con]pany afleast 7 days before the date of the l\,4eeting so as to enable the
lvlanagement to keep the inforrnation ready.

7 The l\,4intstry of Corporate Affairs has taken a ,Green Initiative ln the Corporate
Gove.nance by allowlng paperless compliances by compantes and has tssued
crrcular stattng that service of notice/docLrments inc udrng annual fepod can be sent
by e-mail to its members. We fully support the l\,,linistry s green init atlve. Accororngry,
the members are requested to inform their e-mail addresses.

8. The information purslant to Clalse 49 of the Lrsting Agreement with respect to the
details of the Directors seektng appo ntment / re-appointment in this Annual General
Meeting is annexed

5
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
{pursuant to section j73(2) of the Companies Act 1956)

ttem No. 5

Mr. Deepak Kukretiwas appointed as anAdditional Directorofthe Company by the Board ofDirectors w.e.f. 1 sth October, 2010 pursuant to Section 260 of tf," Co|ni"ni'"" i"t r sSO, V|-.Deepak Kukreti holds ofFice only up to lne commencement of ihe ensuing Annual GeneralMeeting As requtred Ltnder Section 2S7 of the said Act no|ce n""-b"""n i""",u"0 nonla_ member along wilh deposit of Rs. 5-00/- signifying his ntention to profose Mr. DeepakKukreti as a candidate for the ofl lce of Director

The Board of Directors fecomrl,]ended the fesolution fof shareholders approval. None of theorrectors wefe interested or concerned except l\rr.Deepak Kukfeti.

The pfofi le of the said director is annexeo nereto under the head .Addil lonal Informalron ..

I tem No.6  :

Voluntary delisting of shares from the Stock Exchanges at Bangalore, Ahmaoaoao. andNew Delhi:

The shares of the company can be tfaded on the BSE. who have extensive network of
nationwrde tfading terminals In the case of BGSE, ASE and DSE the trading volumes in lhe
Company s shares are nil Hence, the continued listrng of the Equity Shares 

-of 
the Company

on these regional exchanges neither serves the interest of the Memberc/ Investors nor that
of the Company

The Board of your Company at its meetrng held on j3th August 2O1i has recommenoeo
voluntary delisting of the shares of the Company from BGSE. ASE and DSE subject to the
approval of the shareholdefs. .The shares wil l however be con|nued to be l lsted and traded
on BSE and therefore dellsting ffom the said exchanges wili not have any major efiect on the
tradrng volumes of your Company's shares and would entail savings in Annual Listing Fees
and other adrninistrative costs.

In lerms of the equtty shares of the Connpany shall continue to remain ltsted on Bombay
Stock Exchange Limlted no exit option is required to be offered to the Shareholders.

The Securit ies and Exchange Board of India (De-listing of Equity Shares) Regulations 2009
provides option to a company to vollntari ly delist its secufit ies, without offering an exit
opportunrty to its shareholders if the Cornpany conttnues to be l isted on Stock Exchanges
having nationwide termrnals Your Company complies wlth thls conditon and ts therefore
eligible to voluntanly del st ts securit ies from the aforesaid reg onal stock exchanges.

In accordance with the Securit ies and Exchange Boafd of India (De-llsting of Equlty Shares)
Regulations 2009 consent of the Members by means of a Special ResolLr|on is required for

6
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voluntary delisting of the Company,s shares. Hence your Difectors recommend the SpecialResolution for the approvai of the members

None,of the Drrectors of your Company are n any way concerned or inteaested rn thtsresolutron

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
(pursuant to Ctaijse 49 lV (c) of the Listing Agreement)

SI]. Deepak Kukrett is a graduate of Hotel l\,,lanager.ent and has vast experience rn the freldof business industry. His services are considered to be useful to the iompany rn vanousaspects

He is Difector in the following Compantesl

1. S-Square Bistros private Limrreo.
2. Reliance Grantte private Llmtreo.

Shareho ding in the Company Nil

Sri PHarlnadha Babu is a retired Deputy Director Geologlcal Survey of India navtng vasr
experience tn exploration of minlng operations He is considered as one of the best experts
in the Country in dimensional stone mtning and processing

Shareholding in the Company: Nit

P K Tyagi

SRI PRABHALK.IYAGI is the promoter of the Company. He is a graduate and navrng vasr
expeJience in the field of granite processing and ma.keting. He has travelled exenstvery
to USA, Europe, and far Easte.n Countries and has gathered wide knowledge in both the
manLrfacture and maaketing aspects of the Industry.

Thetloard considerc the knowledge and experience of Srl p K Tyagi. as invaluabie use for
the Company.

Shareholding in the Company. 17413 Equity shares

7
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,
The Members.

Yor]r,Drrectors have pteasure in presenting the TWENTy FIRSTANNUAL REpORltogetherwrth the Audited Accounts ofthe cornpany for the financial year enOea Slst N,4;rch ZOtt
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

The performance of the company for the fnanciaj year ended 3.1st March 2011 issummarized be ow
(Rupees ln Lakhs)

PARTICULARS 2010-11 2009-'10

Gross Revenue
Total Expenditure
Profit/ (Loss) befofe Financial Chafges,
Depreciation and Taxatron
Less Financial Charges
Depfeciatton
Profiv(Loss) before Tax (pBT )
Less/Add Profiv loss on sale / discard
Less : (lncome Tax)
Add: Provision for Frlnge Benefit Tax

nation of Fixed Assets 0.00
0.00
0.00

-6 .10
-33.94

-1340 72
-1374.67

14E.38

176.22

-278.44

4.70

6 0 3
-27.83

69 .71

-119 .98

0 .59

-57 .11

1 .67

0.00

0 .00

11 .19
-69 97

-1274 .75

-1340 72

Addr Prov sron for Deferred Tax Liabilliy / (Asset)
Pfofiv(Loss) after Tax
Add Balalce brougl-t forwafo from p,evious year
Balance carried to Balance Sheet

PERFORMANCE

The Company has achieved a gold tLrrnover of 75.85 lacks during the year and ac| eveo a
profit of 0.99 lacks

Your Company achieved a overal Tu.nover of Rs. . l48.3g Lacs when compared to Rs 69.71
lacsduring the previous year. The operations ofthe Company resulted in a loss of Rs 27.83
lacs when compared to Rs 57 1'l lacs before taxes during the p.evious year.

The Major cause for lhe huge loss is on account of the high cost of goods sold The Board
is striving haad to improve the periormance of the Corapany

8
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FUTURE OUTLOOK:

The managemenl has done well io ensure sustatn operattons. However, dlte to nrgn cosland expendrture the opefations resurted in Loss. enort" ur" o"inj ri.Jio'r"ou"" tn"costs rnvolved. Further the Company has applied for prospecting Liciences ior gorO mlneratIn Ardl-.a Praoesf, a.ea ano Tamilarad_ .

DIVIDEND:

Y!!r Directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year 2010_2O.l i. In vtew ofre accumulated losses

NAME CHANGE :

During the Year the members of the company vrde postar ba[ot resurts dated 03.07.2010has approved for its change of name from Nova Granites (rndra) Limited to Mi;west cordLimited subject to the approvat ofthe Registrar of Cornpanies. Ihe R"gi";uioiCornp"n,"",
Sangalore has approved ihe new name of Midwest cold Limited ri.e.f t i .t i .zotO anassLred Fresh Cedificate Incorporation in rne new name.

SHIFTING OF REGISTERED OFFICE:

The members of the Company has approved the shifting of Registered Office frorn
Bangalore to Hyderabad vide postat baltots resutts dated 03.07 2010.

REVOCATOIN OF SUSPENSION IN TRADING OF EQUITY SHARES :

The Bombay Stock Exchange limited has revoked trading in shares ofthe company we f
17lh lvlarch, 2011 Howevef, since the company does not have demat connect vity, the
shares of the company afe traded in physical form.

FIXED DEPOSITS:

The company has neithef accepted nor renewed any deposits fallng within the prov srons
of Section 58A ol the Companies Act 1956 read with the Comp;nies (Acceptance of
Deoosirs' Ru'es 1975 from the pLbtrc oJflng the finalcral yea..

DIRECTORS:

Sri PK-Tyagi and Sri PHarnadha Babu. dlrectors are retirlng at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and belng eligible offer themselves for reaooo ntment.

Mr. Deepak Kukretl was appointed as an Additional Directof of the Companv bv the Board
of Drrectors w.e.f 1sth Octobe..2010

9
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As per the provisions of Section 260 of the Companies Act 1956, Mr. Deepak Kukretr hotdsoffice only up to the commencement of the ens,, ng nnnual Cener"f fV"ding. A" r"qrir"aunder Seclion 257 of the said Act. notice has be6n received from a memO-e, afong w;fideposit of Rs. 500t signifying his intention to propose lvlr O""p"r, frtrJii JJ" 
"uno,o","for the office of Director. The relevant resolution pfoposjng tfre appointmeni oivr. oeepat<Kukreti as Director is inctuded in the Notice of tr.,"Annurf c"*Liil!"iing io,'y-;ur. 
"pp,ouu,.

AUDITORSi

M/s. G.L. Kothari & Co. Chartered Accountants, Bangalore, the Statutory Audrtors of thecompany retire at the conclusion of ensuing AnnuaiGene.al l\,4eeting iL Oeing etrgrote,offer themselves for re-appointnrent. They hlve furnished a c.aificatE stJln'g tnat tneirre-appointment, if made wil l be within the l imtls lard down under Section Ziipel t tnCompanies Act '1956

The Board recommends their re-appointment as the StatuioryAudiior ofthe Cornpanv

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Thefe are no ernproyees whose particrrafs are requ red to be furnished under section
217(2A) al the Companles Act, 1956 read with Companies (pafticulafs of emproyeesl
Rules, 1975 and as amended from timeto ttme as remuneration, none ofthe empJoyees is
in excess of Rs.5,00,000/- per month, if employed for the part of year or Rs.60,00 OOO/_ per
annum during the ftnanctalyear 2O1O-11 .

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Directors of your Co.npany hereby feport:

(i) that in the preparalion of Annual Accounts for the i nancial yeaf ended 31st l\4arch,
2011. the applicable accounting standards have been followed aiong wtth the proper
explanatton relating to matefial depa.tures. if any. there from;

(i i) that the dtrectors have selected such Accountlng poticies and applied them
consrstently and made judgments and estimales that are reasonable and pruoenr so
as to gtve a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the companv at the end ofthe
financial year and of the proflt and loss of the company for that pef od;

(i iD that the dlrectors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance
of adeqLrate accounting fecords in accordance with the provlsions of this Act for
safeguard ng the assets ofthe company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregulanilesi

(iv) that the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basjs.

1 0
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99f^lFlvlrLoN oF ENERGy, TEcHNoLOGy ABSoRpT|oN, FOREtcN ExcHANGEEARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The details regarding Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption. Forergn ExchangeEarnings and ourgo as requ red bv section 2r ztr X"l or in" corjuni"" nJil'sio .""a ,ifl.,the companies (Discrosure ofthe partrcurars in the report ofthe Board of Direciorsy aures.1988 are glven asAnnexure A and forms part of thts report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

Ma'rage'nent Drscussron ard Anarysrs Report pLrsuant ro craJse 49 of l 'e L.sanoAgreemenl to.ms part o.l l^ s Repol and s alnexeo l.erelo.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

.tl"^9""TTt !:. 
rmplemented the procedures and adopted p.actices in conformity withrne Looe ol uorporate covernance enLrnciated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agfeement l i /rththe stock.Exchanges A separate report on corpofate Governance i" unnJ"""J t 

"r.*,,n. 
u.a pad oftheAnnual Report along with theAuditor,s Ce.|f icate on its compliance

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE:

The Cornpany has oblatned Compliance Certif icate for the financial year 2O1O-1i. pursuanl
to the provisions of Section 3B3A of the Companies Act 1956 from a qualif ied Company
Secretary in whole time practice. A copy of the sal.ne is attached to this reDort.

LISTING:

YourCompany's sharesare presenily l isted ontheStock Exchanges ofBombay, Bangalore,
Ahmadabad, and Delhi.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Board of Directors would l lke to place on record its appfectation towards a the
employees & the managerial personnel of the company for their contribulton tn rne
operations of the company during the year under review The Directors wouid atso l ike
to record thetr sincere thanks to the Central and State Government ofl ctals. custornefs.
vendors and the shareholders for therr continued suppod and co_operation

BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD
For MIDWEST GOLD LIMITED

sd/-
B.S. RAJU

Whole lime Difector

Place: Hyderabad
Date  :  13 .08 .2011

sd/-
P.K. Tyagi
Dtrector
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TNF'RMAT.N uNoER sEcroN 2,t7(1) rer oF rHE coMpANrEs A"rl"lrliT?;lwrTH coMpANtES (DTSCLOSURE Or plnrrculAns rr,r rii-nipoii or rseBOARD OF DTRECTORS) RULES, 198S.
A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

i The Operations of the Company require extenstve use of power and thecompany is supplementtng its power requirement by use of generarors
Installed in the Factory.

I The Company has not made any addtttonal investments and has nor proposeo
any amount fof reduclion of consumption of energy.

l]]. There is no irnpact ofthe measures at (i) and (i i) above for reduction ofenergy
consumptton and consequent impact on the cost of pfoductton of goods.

iv. Dtsclosure under Form A is not applicable to the Company.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPT!ON :
FORIII B

(Disclosure of particu ars with respect to technology Absorption)
r) Research and Devetopment (R & D) :

Specif c areas in which R & D carrled out by the Company : NIL
Benefits derived as a result of the above NIL
Fuiure plan of ac|on : NtL
Expenditirre on R & D NtL

ii) Technology absorptjon, adaptation and innovatron : NIL

C)  FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGSAND OUTGO:

Fore gn Exchange earnings and outgo: Rs in Lacs
(on recetpts and payments basis)

Particulars 201A-2011 2}ag-2Afi

Foreign Exchange Earnings O.OO 19.98
Fore gn Exchange Outgo 0 O0 3.98

BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD
For MIDWEST GOLD LIMtTED

Sd/- Sd/-
pK. Tyagi B.S.Raju

Place : Hyderabad Difector Whote Tlme bireclor
Date  13 .08  2011
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

Registratron Number : 08_01.1396
Authorisedcapitat Rs.20OO.0O,OOO|
Paid up capital : Rs. 3.27,00 O0O/-

To
The Members of
Midwest cold Limited

liave examined the Reg sters Records. Books and papers of M/s lridwesl Gotd Ltmited(Formefly Nova cranttes (tndia) Limited) (the Company) as req;ir;d1o U" rijrl 
"ro 

,no"r.the companies Act 1 956 (the Act) and the rures made there under and also the provrsrons
contained in the Memorandum and A.ticles ofAssociaiion of the Company for the frnancialyear ended on 31st March 201j . ln my opinion and to the best oi my infofmation andaccording to the examinations carried out by me and explanations furnishedlo me Oy tnecompany its officers and agents. I certify that in respect of the afor*rJrnunl,"r v""r,

1. The Company has kept and mainlained all registers as stated in Annexure ,A to thiscertif icate, as per the pfovisions of the Act and the rures made there !nder and allentnes therein have been duly recorded

2. The Company has fi led the forms and returns as stated in Annexure ,8, to thiscertif lcate with the Registrar of Compantes Regionai Director, Central Government.
Company Law Board or other authodttes pfescribed under the Act and rules made
there under.

3. The Company being a pubtic l imited Company, the provrsions ofSection 3 (i) (i i i) (b)
(c) and (d) are not applicabte to the Cornpany.

4. The Board of Directors duly met 6 (Six) i imes fespectivety on 1 9.0S.2O1O .4.AB.2OjO
,05.09.2010. 15.10.2010 14.j1.2010 and 14.02.2011 ir respecrofwhch meetings
propea notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded ano stgneo
in the Minutes Book rnainta ned for the purpose

5. The Company has closed its Register of Mentbers from 23rd Seotember 2Oi0 to
25th September 2010 (Both days inclustve) during the frnanciat year.

6. The Annual Genefal Meeting for the financial year ended on 31.03.2010 was hetd
on 30.09 2010 after giving due notice to the members of the Company ano lne
resoluttons passed lhereat were recorded in the lvlinutes Book maintained for the
purpose.

7. No Extra-ordrnary Generat Meeting was held during the financialyear.
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I The company has not advanced roans ro its direciors or persons or firms orcompantes refefred to under section 295 of the Act.

9. As per the explanations and clariftcations given the Company has nol entered intoany contracts fall ing within the puruiew of secllon 297 of the Act during the year.

10 The company has made necessary entries in ihe register maintained under section301 of theAct, and the entries are dujy recorded th;ln.

11. As there were no instances fall ing within the purview of section 314 of the Act. andas such the Company js no1 required to obtain any approvals from the Boafd ofDirectors Members or Central Government.

12. The Company has not issued any duplicate share certif icates during the financialyeaa

13 The Company:

L Has duly delivered ali the certiftcates on lodgrnenl theaeof for transfer /
transmission of secuaities or any other purpose in accordance wtth the
provisions oftheAct during the year

|l. Has not deposited any amount in separate Bank Account as no divioeno was
declared d!ring the financial yea.

i i. Was not requtfed to post warrants to any member of the Company as no
dividend was declared during the financial yeal

rv. Has not transferred the amounts in unpaid dividend account, aoolication
money due fof refund, matured debentures, matured deposits and the nterest
accrued thereon which have remained unclaimed or unpaid for a period of
Seven years to Investor Education and proteclion Fund _ No such cases

v. Has duly complied with the requiremenls of section 217 of the Act

14 The Board of Dtrectors of the Company is duly constituted. Two directors were
resrgned and one dtfector has been appo nted as additional difector and necessary
forms were ft led with Regislrar of Companies during the financial year.

15. There are no such instances fall ing under the provisions of Section 269 ot the Act
wrth regard to appointment of Managrng Dlrector/ \n/hote time Director/ l\,4anager

16. The Company has not appolnted any sole sell ing agents during the financialyear

17. Dung the year under review the Company is not required to obtain approvals of
the Central Government. Company Law Board Regional Director, Registfar of

1 4
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Companies or such other authoritjes as prescribed under the various provislons oftheAct.

18. The drrectofs have drsclosed their Interest in other f irms/companies to the Board ofDirectors pufsuant to the provisions of the AO ana rutes maae tneie unJer

19. The Company has not allotted any shares debentures or other secunties ouflng lnefinancialyear.

20. The Company has not bought back any shafes durlng the financial year.

21. There was no redemption of prefefence shares or debentures during the financialyear.

22. There were no transactions necessttating the Company to keep in abeyance thenght to divldend. right shares and bonus shares pendin'g .egistaation of transter otshares.

23 The Company has not invited/accepted any deposits lncluding any unsecureo toansfall ing within the purview of section 58A du;ing the financiat y;ar.

24. The Company has not borrowed any monies from the directors, members. oanKs
durlng the financial year.

25. The Company has not made any loans or advances of given guarantees or provtoeo
securities to other bodies corporate and consequenfly no entries were requtreo to be
made in the register for this purpose dudng the year.

26. The Company has altered the provisions of the Memorandum with respecr ro
srtuation of the Company s regtstered office from one State to another during the
year unoer scruttny.

27 The Company has altered the provislons ofthe Memorandum with respect ro oolecrs
of the Company during the year under scruhny

28. The Company has altered the provisions of the l\y'emorandum with respecr to name
during the year under scrutiny.

29. The Company has not altered the provisions of the Merrorandum with respeq ro
sha.e capital during the year under scrutiny

30 The Company has altered itsAdicles ofAssociation during the year under scrutrny.

31 There was no prosecution lnitiated aga nst or show cause notices recetved bv the
Company dJr ig the year
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32. As per the explanations and clarif ications provided the Cornpany has not recervedany money as Security from its employees during the year.

33 The Cor.pany has not constituted any pfovident fund Trust fof its emptoyeespursuant to the pfovisions of Section 4.lg of the Act

Place: Bangalore
Date : 28.05 2011

Name

C.p  No.
A.C.S No.

: Midwest Gold Lirnlted.
:08-011396

:  Gopal Dhanaji
Practtcing Company Secretary

: 8415
. 23226

Name of the Company
Registration Number

Annexure _A

Statutory Reg stefs as r.aintained by the Company

1 .
2 .
3 .

5
6 .
7 .

Register of Charges U/s 143
Regrster of l\4embers U/s150
Mlnute Books of Board lvteetrnqs and
l\rinute Books of General Meetings U/s 193
Register of partieulars of contracts in which D rectors are interesled U/s 301
Regrster of Directors Managing Direclof, Manager and Secretary U/s 3Oa
Register of Dlrectors Shafehold ng U/s 307

Place Bangalore
Date 28.A5.2011

Name

C.P  No .
A  C .S  No

Gopal Dhanaji
Practicing Company Secretary
8 4 1 5
23226
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Name of the Company I Midwest cold I imited.
Regrskation Nlmber : 08-011396

Annexufe _ B

Forms and Returns as fi led by the Company with Registfar of Companies dunng rnefinancialyear ending 3is1 l\.4arch 2011.

Place Banqalore
Date 28 06.2011 Name : Gopal Dhanaji

Pract crng Company Secretary
C p N o .  I  8 4 1 5
A.C.S No. | 23226

S L
No/

Form
No

Return

Under
Section

Descr pt on Date of
f i l ing f i led

prescnoeo
Time

Yes/No

l f  delay in
f i l ing

reqLlis te
Addit iona
fee paid
Yes/No.

Sch Vl 224 Annlal Reports fof lhe year
2AA9-2UA. 27.14.2A1AYes NO

2 Sch V 1 5 9 Annual Return for the Year
2009-2UA. 29.11.2010Yes N O

3. Form 66 3834 Compliance Cedificate 26.10 .2010Yes NO

Fom 62 N A For submisslof of documents
wlth lhe reg stfar of Companles24.052UA Yes NO

5 Fofm 62 For s!bmtssion of documents
with the regtstrar of Companies2210.2010Yes NO

6. Form 23 Regrstral on ol Resolrt on 12.47 2010 Yes NO

7 Form 23 Regislration of ResoiL.rt on 02.12 201A Yes NO

E Form 32 303 Alpor,rlment /Cessat on ofD reclcr 24 05 20 t0 Yes NO

9 . Form 32 Appo ntment /Cessaton ofD reclor 05 06 2010 Yes NO

1 0 Fotm 32 303 AppointmenVCessat o n of
Drrcctof 08  11 .2010Yes NO

11 TOTm 11 303 Apporntment /Cessatton otD r€clor 29.11 .2A10 NO

1 7
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

OVERVIEW :

I1:ll:l^.1"1:l"l*:nrs 
hav.e been prepafed in comptiance wrth the fequrrements of theryco. gutoer-es ,ssued by Ihe Secrrit ies and Excharqe Board or lrdra

S.::l] :f9 other starutory requirements. dur rr'.lun"s"r"nt1""[i-; [.,f,i"",o,rty tor, tn"Integnty and objectivity of lhese itnanctal statements, as well as for vaftous estrnales and
ludgments used theretn The estimates and judgments relating to the ftnancial statenjentshave been made on a prudent and reasonabl; Uisls. so tnat tn! flnan"iai 

"taiei"nts 
r"rr""tln a kue and fatr manner the form and substance of transactions and ,uu"onuo,y pr"r"n,our state of affairs profits and cash flows for the year.

OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS, RISKS AND CONCERNS;

The products of the Company have a very cosny and competrtive in domestic as weJt as rnoverseas markets, which are confined to some nch couniries only, coupled with that ihedemand for gold ls heading scarce material globally. The competitron in' ln" intern"t,on"tmarket has also increased to an alarm ng pfoportion. The company being aware of thesefast deveioping scenarios is constan|y stflvtng to come up with suitable technologicalinnovations and /nvestments

Fudher your Company has identif ied new line of business ac|vity of exploraton of goldand other precious metars . acqursrtion of gord rnines in tno,a as wett as oierseas such asbourn Arica Ztmbabwe where huge resources avallable for gold . prectous metals andolner mtnerals

The company has the mechanrsm to combaithe risks ofexposureto Business, Assers anoFinancjal Risks_ in the form ofcompetit ion, accidents natural calamities obsolescence. anofluctuations in foreign currency etc. lhe management of your company ts on constant vtgtl
ro comDat any eventuality that may pose threal to lhe companv,s business.

SEGEMENT.WISE PERFoRi,IANcE:

The Company has two segments one is gold, the new activity and other rs cranite
and.Marble the original activity Le before change of name anj activity and necessary
disclosures have been made as perAccountrng Siandard 17 on Segmeni Repon ng tn tne
notes to Accounts

INTERNAL CONROL SYSTEMS ANO THEIR ADEQUACY:

The.philoslphy we have with regard to internal control sysiems and their adequacy
has been formulation of effective systems and their strict implementation to ensure that
assets and interests of the Company are safeguarded, checks and balances are in place
to determine the accuracy and reliabll i ty of accounting data. The Companv has a well

1 8
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defined organizatron struct!re with clear functional authority l imtts for approval of all
llT:T:':l:_t-T 

C"rpany has a sirong reporting system. which evaluares and ro.ewarnsthe management on tssues related to compJrance. Company updafes its internat control
:I"l:i j::T l'" l".,ire, enabtins it to moniio, e.proy"" aJ r., i,"i 

"" 
i;ini;;;ai p ro ced u resano externat fegulatory guideltnes.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE & OUTLOOK:

Youf company achieved rurnover from new actrvrty ot Rs. 75.85 racs durinq the rrnancialy€ar 
_The 

operarions oi the company resurteo in a piotit or ns b.s9 r""" o"ior'" i"r.. or""glne trnanctal yeaT.

Your company achieved a overal Turnover of Rs. 14g.3g Lacs when compared to Rs 69.71
jl1 !1110 

tnu 0*ul9ys year The operat ons of the Company resutt"O in 
" 

lo"" or n".Zz.A:racs wnen compared to Rs. 57.11 lacs before taxes during t6e prev,ous vear.

The major cause for the huge loss is on account of the high cost of goods sold The Boardis striving hard to improve the pedormance of the Companv

The management has done well to ensure slstarn operations. Howevef due to nrgn costand expenditure, the operations resulted in Loss. Efforts are being maOe t-ieOuce tnecosls Invotved.

PERSONNEL:

Human wealth is the ultimate wealth ln for any lndustry. The Company recoqn|zes thls factand understands that employees are one ofthe most rnpoalant sou;c"i fo|. su-"taineo gro*fn
of any business. Quaiity personnel dellvenng therr opi mum potenttal for the orqantzatton isthe key differentiatof. The Company rnaintained good relatlons wrth ts employels ano tnerewas no unrest ln the Company at any point of t ime.

1 9
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON THE CODE OF GOVERNANCE
The Company believes in transparency. empowermeni accountabil ity and .tegrily n ts operatons
duly deegated a!thofty lo valous functonal heads that afe responstbe for atta nrng the corpofate
plans wth the ull imate p!rpose ofenhafcement of Stake holder value..

I\,4oreover the Company be ieves that sound Cofporate Govetnance pract ces provlde an irnporlant
platform to assisl lhe management afd lhe Board in deiverng its responsblttes The Company
has aways been taking the spiflt ol varous iegtslatofs as guid ng princlples and has oone we I
beyond srmple siatutory comp ance. The Boafd of d rectors of the company have responsibiity
ol protecting the long term interests ofall the stakeholders while adhef ng to sound pr nc pies of
c0rp0rale g0vernarce.

The Company has professionals on ils Board of Dtfectors w ho are actively nvolved ln the de iberatons
of the Board on al important policy matters

2, BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DufngtheFinanca year ended 31st l\ larch 2011 Board of D fectors met 6 (Six) t mes asmenloned
below and gap between two Board meet ngs did not exceed folr months Noneofihe Directors on
the Board is a membef in more than 10 committees and fone of them act as Chairman ofmofe than
trve comm ttees across all companies in which he is a Director

The attendance at the Board Meetings cond!cted during the i2 months perlod ended 3.jst
N4arch, 2011 and at the Annual General Meeting as also the number of Directorchips and
committee rnemberships (olher than l\,4idwest Gold Limited ) are q ven below:

19.05 .2010 14 .08 .2010 05 .09 .2010 15 .10 .2A10 14 f i2A1A M.A2.2011

Name of D recior Category Des gnatronNo cf
Board
l\leetrngs

Attendance

AGII

No of
i,,lean be fsh ps
rn olhea cornparies
(exclud ng prvale
mited Compan es)

Boads Comm ltees
"K Deepak Promoter& Non-Erec!1ve Drreclor 3
PK Tyag Ptomoter & Non-Executrve D rector 6 Yes
P Harinadha Babu Non-!xecutve. laCeperdent Drreclor 6

Non-Executve Ind€pendef l D rector 5 NC

B S Ratu Whole lir.e D reclor
Non-Execrlv€

6 yes

G N tyanad Non-ExecutNe
ndependent

Non-Executlve
Independenl 5

"  A p p o  l r e d  a s  A o d  I ' o - a  D , e c r o .  I e r ' 5 1 0 2 0 1 0
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Shri G Nityanand
Shri S Radhakrishnan
Shri P Harinadha Babu

3. AUDIT COMMITEE

The committee purery consrsts of 3 independent and Non-ExecLrtive Directors whichprovroes assrstance to the Board of Directofs in fulf i l l ing its oversight responsibil i t ies The
Audit commitlee has been entfusted with the responsibllt i ies as laiJ down under Ciause 49of the Listing Agreement to the extent applicable and required.

Composition:

The audit Committee has been re constituted with new composition as follows

- Chairman
- l\,4ember
- Member

The terms of reference as per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement are as follows

a. To revtew the results and announcement and the report and accounts al lhe end
of a quarter. half year and the fuJl year before submission to the board. focusing
pa(rcularly on:

(i) Any changes ln accounirng policies and practices
(it) Cornpliance with accepted accouniing standafds.
(i i i) Compliance with the Listing and other Legal requirements
(l lt) l,4ajor Judgmental Decisions: etc.

b. To consider appointment of Statutory Audltors the Audit Fee and any matter of
resignation and dismissal.

c. To discuss with ihe statutory Auditof, before the audit cornmences the naru.e ano
scope of the Audit.

d. To discuss problems and feservations arjsng from the statutory audit. and any
matters the statutory auditor may wish to discuss

e To conslder other matters as may be delegated by the Board from tjme to me

Powers of Audit Committee:

. To investigate any acttvity withln its terms of reference.

. To seek inforanation from any employee

. To oblatn outside legal or other professional advlce.

. To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it constders
necessary.

21
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Meetings during the year

During the Financ al year ended 31st March. 2011. the Aud t Commitiee met 5 ttmes as
follows and all the mernbers were present in each of such meetinqs.

19  05 .2010 14.08.2010 05.09 .2010 14.11.2010 14.02 2A11

Chairman
Member
lvlember ( We.f 19.05.2010)

Remuneration paid to Directors during the Financial yea | 2O,lO -20111

The Company continued to derive immense benefit from the deliberations ot the Audtt
Committee. Shri c.Nityanand, headed the Audil Committee as Chairrnan nas flcn
experience and knowledge in Flnance, and Accounts apart ffom technical back ground.
The members always added value for lhe Company. Minutes of each Audit Committee arepiaced before the Board and discussed n the meettng

4. REMUNERATIONCOMMITTEE

Terms of Reference:

The terms of reference as per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement is to determtne and
review the remuneration, perforfrance. and related bonuses;f Executive Director(s) tfanV.

ComDosition

During the year remuneration corfmittee was reconsttluted with followinq directors.

Shr S. Radhakfishnan -

Shri P Harlnadha BabLl
Shri G Nityanand

Executrve Direclors

Non - Executive Directors

:  N I L

:  N I L

No meeting of the remLrneration cofimittee was held during the financial yeat 2010_2011
srnce lnere was no remuneratjon paid to any director.

Shareholding of Non-Executive Director:

None of the Non-Executtve Dtrectors of the Company holds any shares in the Companv.

22
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5. SHAREHOLDERS / INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

Brief description of terms of reference:

The Committee focuses on shareholders gr evances and strengthentng of nvestor rela!ons.
The committee looks after the services of the Registrars and share transfer agents and
recommends measures for pfoviding efflcient services to nvestors.

The Committee specifcally looks nto investor complaints l ike Transfer/ kansmtssion/
transposrtron of shares non receipt ofAnnual Report. non _ feceipt of dlvidend and other
related issues.

Composition

The committee consists of the lollow ng direclors :
Shri S Radhakrishnan - Chairman
Shri BSRaju - t\,4ember

Shri PHarinadha Babu - Member

One Complaint was received during the year and ti was resolved wlth in the t me stipulated
period. There are no outstanding cornplaints as on 31st March 2011.

There are no outstanding complaints as on 31st March 2011

Shri B S Raju \Ahole Time Direclor of the Company is the Complance Officer of the
Cornpany

6. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

AReport ofthe l\,4anagemenl Discusslon andAnalysis is attached as pad of the Ann!al Repod.

7, GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

Venue and time where the last three AGMs held:

Year AGM venue Day & Date Time

2048 '18th 25-A. Attibele Industrial
AreaAttibele 562 107 Bangalore district

Tuesday.30th
September 2008

10 30 A.t\,1

2049 1gth 25-A Atlibele Industrial
AreaAttibele. 562 107 Bangalore distfict

Tuesday.29th
Seplember 2009

10 30  A.M

2010 20th 25-A. Atl ibele lndustrlal
AreaAtl ibele. 562 '107 Bangalore distr ict

Thursday,30th
Seplember 20'10

10 30  A.M

23
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Special Resolutions:

No Special Resolutions have been passed in the previous 3 AGM s.

8. Postal ballot:

Postal Ballot Notice Dated 19.05.20t0

There were Five ltems of business kansacted by way of postal Ballol durlng the financial
year 2O10-11. the shareholders of the Company passed five special resolut ons rnrougn
posta ballot. Detailed procedure followed by the Company ls provided hereunder

1. The Board of Directors of the Company (,Board,) in its meeting held on lgth May
2010, sought the appfoval of the shareholders thfough postal b;l lot for the following
five items as special resolutions

Item No. I

Special Resolution under Section 16. i7 of the Companies Act, 1956 for amendment of
Main Objects Clause ll i  (A) ofthe Memorandum ofAssociation ofthe Company by nserting
Sub Clauses 3 & 4 after the existing Ctause ll l  (A) 2 relating to insertion of go d ano otner
precrous melals objects

I tem No.2

Special Resolution under Sec|on '16, 17 of the Companies Act. 1956 for amendment ot
Other Objects Clause by lnsert ng Sub Clauses g & 1O after existing Clause ll l  (C) I reiating
to insertion of oil and power objects.

Item No.3

Special Resolution under Section 149 (2A) of the CompaniesAct. 1956 for commencement
of busrness in the newly lnserted sub Clause 9 & 1 O in other objecl clause ofthe memoranoum
ofAssociation of the Company relating to oit and power sector

Item No. 4

Special resolution undef section 21 ofthe Cornpanies Act.1956 for changing the name of
the company to lvl idwest cotd Limlted.

Item No. 5

Sp.ecial Resolut on undef Section '146 (2) Companles Act, .1956 fof shifi ing the registered
office of the company from the state of Karnataka to the slaie ofAndhfa p;desh

24
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2. The Nolrce of the Postal Ballot dated tgth [,4ay, 2010 postal Ballot form and setf_

addressed pre-pa d postage envelope were sent to the shareholdefs The last date
for receipt of the Postal Ballot from the Shareholders was 2nd Julv 2010 .

Mr.PS.Rao. Company Secretary in practice. Hyderabad submitted his report dated
JuJy 03 2010 with the Company and based on the sard report results of posrar
Ballol were declared on 3rd J!ly. 2010 as under:

The Resolutions were approved by the overwhelming majority of the shafeholoers
results were also Informed to the Bornbay Stock Exchange, other stock exchanges
Registrar of Companies, Bangalore

Postal Ballot Notice Dated l5.10_2010

There were another Five itefis of business were transacted by way of postal Bailot
during the financial yeat 2010-11, the shafeholders of the Company passed three spectal
fesolut ons and two ordinary resolLrtions through postal ballot. Detailed pfocedure followed
by the Company s provlded he.eunder:

1 . The Board of Directo.s oi the Company ( Boafd',) in its meeting held on 1sth October
2010, sought lhe approval of the shareholders through postal balloi for the following
three items as Special Resolutions and other two are as Ordinary resolutions:

Item No. 1

Special Resolution under Sectton 16. 17 of the Companies Act. 1956 for deletion ot Clause
1 & 2 of l\4ain Objects of the Mernorandum ofAssociation of the Cornpanv and to renurnber
the existtng clause 3 & 4 as 1 & 2

The
and

Item No. No. of val id ballots
feceived

No. of invalid ballots
received

Votes cast
in favour

Votes cast

1 I N I 2445495
(100o/.)

Nil

2 I Nil 2445495
{100%)

Nil

3 I Nil 2445495
(100%)

Nil

4 I Nil 2445495
(100%)

N i l

5 9 Nil 2445495
(104%)

N i l
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Item No. 2

special Resorutron under section 16 1 7 of the companies Act. 1956 for insertion of crause'11 & 12 after the existing c ause 10 of the Other Objects of the Memorandum olAssocta!on
of the Company.

Item No.3

specral Resolut on undef sectron r49 (24) ofthe companiesAct 1956 for commencement
ol busrness in the newly inserted sub Cla{rse 11 & 12 in other object clause of thememorandum of Association ofthe company

Item No. 4

OJdina,ry resolutton under Section 293 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1956for Enhancement
of the Borrowrng Limits rn excess of the paid Up Share Cap tal Of The Company And ttsFree Reserves for an amount not exceeding 25 Crores.

Item No, 5

Ordrnary resolut on under sectlon 293 (1)(a) forAuthorizing the Board Of Directors OfThe
uompany to Borrow Moneys By Way ofCreating Charge On TheAssets OfThe Company.

2. The Notice of the Postal Ballot dated i 5th October. 20 i O. postal Ballot forr. and setf-
addressed pre-paid postage envelope we.e sent to the shareholders. The tast datefor receipt of the postal Ballot form from the Shareholdefs was 22nd November
2010.

3. l,4r.PS.Rao. Company Secretary in practtce. Hyderabad submitted his report dated
November 23, 20'10 with the Company and based on the satd repod results oi
Postal Ballot were declared on 23rd November 2010 as under

No. of val id ballots
received

No. of invald ballots
recetved

Votes cast
in favour

Votes cast
against

2745495
(100%)

2

a

;

5

2745495
(100%)

2745495
(100%)

2745495
(100%)
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9.  DlScLosuRES:

Related Party Transaction (Shown tn Notes to Accounts)

There we.e l .o pena,t ies .nposed on rneslalL'tory a.[ l^or,t/  o'1 ary matter relaled ro

Ine.e a.e ro -areral ly s.grif tcant related_panl ransact.ors ..e.. 
trarsacttors mater.al .nnarLire wrth i ts promoters the d rectors cetc. havins pot."r"r .o"riili*,t,i;;l;,::::i. Tifltil"nlt"ll"n .,b'd'"nu. o, ...r"tiu""

Penalt ies for non-compliancel

:":.p-::1. 
by sroch Excharse or SEBt or anycaprlat  rarkels oJr, tg tTe tasl  Ia.ee years

Delal ls of complance wtth mandalorv
reqLJrrements of the clause

requirements and adoption of non_manoarory

Purslant to sub-clause Vll  of clause 4!rhat,t has comprred wrrn arr mano"to.y ,.r"j,l :h jliil::::ff" the companv conrirms
10, C.E.O/C.FO. Certi f ication

Mr P K.Tyag , Drrectof & Mr. B.S. RaiLrre prescr bed malte,s u, ,uqu,l.u6 u"o;l  ]- 'o-le 
Tlme Drrector -e' l . f 'ed lo tre Boa.d on

ce.1,.,ca,e was co.s,d","o;;l;; B";;; 
":1.,'::::"T;n,::,t lsreemenr 

and rhe sa,d

11. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMAT|ONi
Annual General Meeting :

r  20 th  Day  o f  Sep tember  2011  a t  1 i . 3OA M
25-A Att ibele Indusir ia/ Area
Att ibele -562 107
Bangalore distr ict

0-2-10 Septe-oer 20 lt  lo 05th Septeroer 2011(ootf days tncius ve)

r No dtvtdend ts recommended for the year.

. r ne saares of lhe company a.e tt5ted ontrombay Slock Elchange Lrmtted
Ine  HEn9dro re  S Ioc t ,  E ,c ra rg6 ,  1 , - , 1gg
rne AreTedabad Sto .h Exct-drge , _.ted
I re Dolhi Sroch E*charge Ass. I,m,reo

: BSE - 526570
BGSE- NVG
A S E _  4 1 0 1 9
DSE 6771

. 22.9

Day Date and time

venue

Book Closure Date

Dividend

Listing on Stock Exchanges

Stock Code

Market price Data
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Registrars and TfansfefAgents: Share Transfers & Communicatton regafdrng Share
Cerftcates. Divroencs & Cnange ofAodres;
may be  sent  to :

Integfated Enterprised Ind a Limited
{Alpha Systems private Limited. )
30, Ramana Residency 4th cross.
Sampige Road Malleswaram Bangalore
ph 080_23460815 _ 8.18 Fax |0S0_234608i9

Share Transter System :

Ile 
R 

I 
T ASent process the physical Share Transfers and the Share Cefiificates arereturned to the shafeholder within a rnaxtmum perlod of 30 days from the date of receipt.sLrbject to the documents being valid and complete in all respects.

lssue of Equity Shares : Nil

DISTRIBUTION OF HOLDINGS AS ON 3,I.03.2011

Outstanding GDR's / ADR's / Warrant or any convertible instrumenls, converston
date and likely impact on Equity:

The Company has not issued any of these Insfuments trI date.

Share CapitalAudit:

A qualfied practicing Company Secretary carries oul Share Capital Audit every quarter to
reconcrlelhe total tssued and listed capital. The a!dit confirms that the total iss;ed/paid up
caprlal is in agreement with the aggregate total number of shares in phvsical fofnl

Shares or Debenture holding of nomina vatue ot
Share/ Debenture

holders
Share/ Debenture

Amount

upto -. 5.000
s ,001 -  10 ,000

10.001 -  20 .000
20 001 - 30,000
30.001 - 40.000
40,001 - 50,000
50.001 -  1 .00 .000

1,00,001 and above

6882
I
5
4
9
0
0
3

99.57
0 . 1 3
0.07
0.06
0 . 1 3
0.00
0.00
0.04

'180361 0
6 5 1 1 1 0
72413A

1006220
3114930

0
0

25400000

5.52
1 . 9 S
2.21
3.08
9.53
0.00
0.00

77.68

100.00
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Address for correspondence :

Plant Location & : 25-A Attibele Industr al Area
Registered Office Aftibele -562 iO7. Bangalore Dtstrict

Corporate Oftice . A-2-684t3t25&26 Road No.12.
Banjara Hil ls Hyderabad

MEAN' oF coMMUNrcATroNS: 
Andhra Pradesh- 500 034

As per the Clause 41 of the l isting requirements the Company s euarterly. Half_yearty andannual feslits are published n Business Standard in Englisffand San;evani in nannaoa
Newspapers The Annuar Report and other communication are senr to the shareno oers
thfough Post

Nomination Facil ity:

Shareholders holding shares in physical form and desirous of maktng a nomrnauon In
fespect of thetf shareholding tn the Company as permitted under Section lOgA of the
Companies Act 1 956 afe requested to submit to the Company the prescribed Form 28 for
this puroose

12. Code of Conduct for the Board & Senior Management personnel:

The Company has laid down a Code of Conduct which has been effectively adopted by the
Board Members and Senlof l\4anagement personnel of the Company.

DECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE OF CODE OF CONDUCT

MIDWEST GOLD Ll[,4tTED has adopted a Code of Bus ness Conduct and Eth cs (the
Code) which appiies to all the employees and Directors of the Company. Under the Code
it is the responsibil i ty of all the employees and directors to familialze thernselves wtth the
code and compty with its standards

We hereby cedify that the Board of lvlembe.s and Senior l\y'anagement personnel of the
Company have afiirn'red compl ance with the Code of Conduct ol the Company for rne year
2410-11

sd/- sd/-
PK.Tyagi B.S. Raju

Place: Hyderabad 
Director whole Time Director

Da te :  13 .08  2011
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CERTIFICATE FROM AUDITORS REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Tie t\,4embers
MIDWEST GOLD LIMITED
(Formerly NOVA GRANtTEs (tNDtA) LtMtTED)
Banoalore

We have e{amrned the compliance of conditions of corporate governance bV MIDWESTcoLD Lri/lrED (Formerty NovA GRnNTTES 1truornt Lir,,liiioil"i tn" !-"J,,uno"o st.tMarch, 20'11, as stip!lated in clause 49 of the Lis|ng Agre"r*t of tf," iori i"ny with StockExchanges

The comp|ance of the condttions of the corporale governance ts the responsibtlrty of theManagement. Our examinat ons was ltmited to prJcedures una i|npturnlntuiion tnur"ot,
ldolted 

by the company for ensunng the compliance of the condi|ons of the Corporate(Jovernance. tt ts neither an audtt nor expresston of the optnion on the financlal statements
of the Company. ln our opinton and to the best of our information and accororng ro rneexplanations given to us. we certify that the Company has conrplied with the condtttons of
corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned listing agreemenl.

We state that no investor grievances were pending for a period exceeding one month agatnst
the Company as per the records maintained by the Company.

We fufthef state that such compliance is nelther an assurance as to the future viabil ity ofthe
company nor the efficiency or e{fect veness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the comoanv.

For G.L.Kothari & Co.
Chartered Accountants

sd/-
G, L. Kothari

Proprietor
M No.25481

Place: Bangalore
Date : 28.05 2011
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CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

To
The Board of D rectors
l\,4idwest Gold Limited
(Formerly Nova cranites (tndia) Limited)

We. B S Raju. \ hole time Director and p K Tyagi, Director to the best of olr knowreoge
and belief. certify that:

a. We have feviewed the financial statements and the cash flow stalement for the year
2010,1 1 and that to the best of our knowtedge and belief:

. These statements do nol contain any mater ally untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading

. These siatements together present a true and fair view of the Bank,s affairs
and are in compliance with exis|ng accounting standards, applicable laws and
reguta!ons;

b. To the best of our knowledge and belief no iransactions entered into by the Bank
during the year 2010-1'1 which are fraudulent, i l legal or violative of the BanK s cooe
of conducti

c We accept respons bil i ty for establlshtng and ma ntain ng internal conkols and thal
we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company
pertarning io the financial report nE.

d. There are no defictenc es in the destgn or operation of nte.nal controls

e. We have disclosed to the Company's Statutory Aud tors and to the Audit Committee
of the board that:

. There were no signiflcant changes in internal conkol over financial reporling
dur ng tne yea. urder rev,e!,.

. There were no signiflcant changes ln accounting policies during the year.

. There we.e no Instances of signil icant fraud ofwhich we have become aware
and the involvement therein, if any. of the management or an employee having
a significant role tn the Company's internal control system over the financtal
repontng

Place . Hydfeabad
Date  i 13 .08 .2011

sd/ sd/-
P.K.Tyagi B.S.Raju
Dlrector Whole Time Directof
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A U D I T O R S ' R E P O R T

To
The l\.4embers of
MIDWEST GOLD LIMITED
(Formerly Nova cranites (lndia) Limited

we have auclited the attached Batance sheet of MTDWEST G)LD L:M:TED (Fornerty
Nova Gftnites (lndia) Limted as at 31st March 2011 and alsothe prcfit & Lass accou ano
the Cash Flow Statement far the year ended on that date annexed thercto. These financiat
statements are the responsibility of the Companys Management our rcsponsbility is ta
express an opinian on these financial statements based an ou audit.

We conducted our audlt in accordance with Auditing Standards generally accepreo In
India. Those Standards require that we plan and perfofm the audit to oblain reasonaote
assurance abo!t whethef the financial statements are free of matenal mrsstatement. An
audlt includes exar.tntng, on a test basis. evidence supporting the arnounts and disctosures
in the Financlal Statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting plnciples
used and stgnificanl estimates made by management. as well as evaluat ng the overall
f inancral statement presentation. We beJieve that our audlt provldes a feasonable basis
for our opinton.

We repod as iollowsl

1 . As requrfed by the Companies (Auditois Repori) Order, 2003 lssued by the Central
Governrnent of India. in ternns of sect on 227 (4A) of the Companles Act 1956.We
enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters spectfied in paragraph 4 & 5 of
the said order.

2. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that: .

a. We have obtained allthe inforrnation and explanation. which tothe best ofour
knowledge and belief were necessary fof the purpose of our Audit.

b. In our op nron. the Company has kept proper books of accounts as requ red
by Law so far as appeafs ffom our examinatlon of such books.

c. The Balance Sheet. Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this repod are in agreement wtth the books of account

d In our Opinion, the Balance Sheet. Proft and Loss Account and Cash Flow
Statemenl deat with by this Repod comply with the Accountlng Standards
referred to in Sub-Section (3C) of Section 21'1 of the Companies Act. 1956.
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f.

e.

PLACE:Banga lore
DATE : 28.05.2011

sd/-
G.L.XOTHARI
PROPRIETOR
M.  No .25481

s.

On the basis of written representations recerved irom all the Directors of
the Company as on March 31,2011 and taken on record bv the Board of
Direclo.s. we reooq thal rore oft4e D -ecto s oll1e compary are dtsqualt.reo
from being appoinled as Directors of the Company under clause (g) of sub,
seciion (1) of sect on 274 of Companies Act 1956.

The Company s fehablitation scheme has been approved by the BIFR and the
r.nplementation of the same has been done. Accordingly these accountant
havebeen prepared under going concern assumption. We have relied upon
management assessment on such assumption

Subject to the foregoing, ln our opinion and to the best of our information
& according to the explanation given to us the said accounts read w lh the
schedule to the notes (Schedule -"N') g ve the informatton requfed bV the
Co-pa'rresAct. 195b.n'ne -an'te. so requ.ed ard give a t.re & far viiw r.
conformity w th lhe Accounting principles generally accepted in India -

a. In the case of the Ba ance Sheet of the state of affairs of the Comoanv
as a t  31s t  March  2011.

b. In the Case of the Pfofit & Loss Account of the Loss for the vear ended
on that date: and

c. ln the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash Flows for the vear
ended on that date

For G.L.KOTHARI & Co.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNIANTS

(Registration No.001445 S)
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Annexure to the Audilors'ReDort
Referred to in paragraph .l ot our .eport

1 In respect of Fixed Assets:

(a) The Company has maintatned prope. records showing fuli particulars including
quantitative details and situatron of f ixed assets

(b) A subslantial portton of the ftxed assels has been physically verified by the
management during the year and n our opinlon frequency of vedfication is
not reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and lhe nature of i1s
assets. No rnaterial discrepancles were noticed on such physical verif ication.
However, necessary records in support of the said statement have not been
made avatlable to us

(c) The Company has not d sposed off any substantial part of the fxed assets
during the cufrent year

In respect of Inventories:

(a) The inventories have been physically verif ied durng the year by the
management. ln our opinton. the frequency of ve i catton is reasonable.

(b) In our op nion and according to the nformation and explanation glven to us, the
procedures of phystcal verification of inventory followed by the management
are feasonable and adequate in relation to ihe size of the Company and lhe
nature of its bustness

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations g ven to us
and on the basrs of our examination of the records of inventory. the Company
is rnaintain ng proper records of inventory. The discfepancies noticed on
physical venfication of inventory as compared 1o the books of account were
not rnatenal and have been properly dea t wilh in the books of account

According to the informatron and explanations given to us. the company has
not granted any loans, secured or lnsecured to and from companies, f irms
and other padies covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act.1956.

According to the rnformation and explanattons given to us the company has
nol taken any loans, secured or unsecured from companies, f irms or other
parties cove.ed in the register maintained under sect on 301 ofthe Companies
Act. 1956.

3 .

(c)

(a)
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4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us.
there are adeq!rate iniernal control pfocedures commensurate wilh the size of the
Company and nature of its business with regsrd to the pufchase of inventory and
frxed assets. and with regard to the sale of goods During the course of our aud t, no
malor weakness has been noticed In the nternal conkol.

In respecl oftransactions cove.ed under Section 301 ofthe CompaniesAct, 1956:

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us. we are of tne
oprnion that the transaction that need to be entered In the register ma ntained
u/s 301 ofthe CompaniesAct 1956 have been eniered

(b) In our opnion and according to the information and explanations gven to
us the transactions dufing the year made in pursuance of the contracl or
arrangements with the parties referred to tn (a) above, and exceeding the
value of Rs. 5.00 Lakhs in each case. The .ates chafged / paid wefe not
comparabte as no such transactions were made wth anv other padv fof such
matenal.

In our oplnion and according to the informatton and as per the explanat ons given to
us the Company has not accepted deposits from the publlc during the year under
consideration and the Company Law Board has nol passed any orders against the
Company for any contraventron under Sections 58A & 58AA of the Compan es Act

In our opinion, the Company does not have an internal audit system commensurate
wrth the size and the nature of its bus ness

As rnformed to us. in respect of this Company. ma ntenance of cost records has
not been presc.ibed by the Central Government under section 209 (1) (d) ofthe
CompaniesAct, 1956.

According to the records of the Company and nformation and explanations gtven to
us, the Cornpany has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues nclud ng
Provident Fund, Employee's State Insurance, Income tax. Sales Tax. Wealth Tax.
Clstoms Duty Excise Duty, Cess and other statutory dues wlth the appropriaie
authorit ies during the year. According to the nformation and explanations given to
us, no undrspuled amounts payable in fespect of above were in arreaTs. as at I\,4arch
31, 2011 for a period of more than six months from the date on which they become
payaore.

Accordlng to the records of the Company, lncome tax Sales tax Wealth Tax.
Customs Duty. Exc se Duty and cess, which have noi been deposited on account of
dispute, are given below

5 .

6 .

7 .

8.

9 .

1 0 .
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Nature of the
Statute

Amount

(Rs In Lakhs)

Year to
which it
relates

Forum where dispute is pending

Custom Duty 15.01 2401-2402 Directorate General of Centra
Excise Intell igence

1 1 . The accumulated losses at the end of the fnancial year are more than .lOO% ot [s
net worth .The Company has ncurred cash loss dunng the current f inancial year
2010-1'1. The company total caprtal is Rs.3, 27, OO OOO/-aga nst total accumulated
losses of Rs.13 74,67 rcAl.

Based on our audit procedures and on the basis of information and explanations
I ven bythe management, we are ofthe opin on that the Company has nol defaukeo
in the repavment of dues to financial nstitLrtions and banks.

According to the info.mation and explanations given lo us, the Company has not
granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares
debentures and other secunt es

ln our op nion and accofdtng to the lnformation and as per the explanations given to
us, the provisions of any special statute app|cable 1o chit funds are not applicable to
lhe Company.

In our opin on and according to ihe information and as per the explanations given to
us ihe Company is not deal ng in or trad ng in Shafes. Secunties, debentures and
othef rnvestment

In our opinion the terms and condit ons on which the Company has g ven guarantees
for loans taken by others from banks or Financial Institutions are not prejudicial to
the interest oi the Company.

ln our opin on and to the best of our nformation and as per the records of the
Company the Company had not borrowed any Term Loans during the year under
conS deration

According to ihe Cash flow statement and records examined by !s and accordtng to
the rnformation and explanations given to us, on overall basis funds ratsed on short
term basis prima facie. not been used dunng the year for long term investment and
vice versa

The Company has not made any preferentral allotment of shares during the year lo
partres and companres covered in the Register mainlarned U/s 301 of the Companies
Act. 1956.

1 2

'13.

14 .

1 5 .

1 6 .

1 7 .

1 8 .
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2A The Company has not issued any debentu.es during the year and therefore the
questron of cfeating security tn respect there of does not arise.

21 The Company has not made any Public issues during the year and therefore the
questron of d sclostng the end use of money does not arise

22. To the best of our knowledge and be el and accordrng to the information and
explanations given to us no fraud on of by the Company was noticed or reported
during the year

For G.L.KOTHARI & Co.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

( Registration No.001445 S)

P L A C E : B a n g a l o r e
DATE : 28.05.201'1

sd/-
G.L.KOTHARI
PROPRIETOR
lV No 25481
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Partic! lars Sch
N O

As at 31-03-11 As a t  31-03-10

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 3'I-03.2011 (Amouni in RuDees)

SOURCES OF FUNDS:
Share Holders'Funds:
Share Capllal
Reserves & SurplLts

LOAN FUNDS
Secured Loans
Unsecured Loans

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

TOTAL

1. FIXEDASSETS C
cross Block
Less: Depreciatton
Net Block
Add .Capilal Work in Progress

2. LOANS AND ADVANCES
tnvenlor es
S!ndry Debtofs
Cash & Bank Balances
Loans &Advances

Less: Current
Liabli lt ies & Provrsions
Net CurrentAssets

32,700,000
38,014.360 70 714 360

32.700.000
38,014.360 70.714.360B

34 523,755

162,286.253
1!5tac39_1
56.847 .762

16 ,867 ,606
42,071.747

945.361

71 741 442

13U9!19_1

162.268.354
144.834.952
57 .433.402

45.377.419
412.164

11 213 294
74 3a1 385

160,649.539

105,238,115

56,447,762

(88,465,419)

13U67_l0A
105,444,442

33.405.088

104,'1,19,448

57 .433 402

D
E

3. PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
TOTAL

Significant Accounting Policies& N
Notes to accounts
(Schedules A to N form parl ofAccounts)

(86 268,154)

131,,072 ,861
105  238  115

As Der Our Repod of Even Date Attached
For G.L.Kothari & Co., For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants.
sd/-
G.L.Kothari
Propfietor.
M.  N0.25481
Place:Banga lore
Date : 28.05.200'1'1

sd/-
P K Tyagi
Drrector

sdf
B.S.Raju

Whole Time Director
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MIDWEST GOLD LIMITED
(Formerly: Nova G.anites (lndia) Limited)

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 3,I.03.2011
Particulars Sch

N O
As on

3't-03-11
As on

31-03- '10
t .  tNcoME:

Sales
Other lncome

II. EXPENDITURE
Cost of Goods Sold
Administrative & Other Expenses
Finance Charges
Depreciation

'14 608,975
229.179

6.389.323
581.841

K
L

c

14,434,',t54 6,971,'164

4.671 ,335

13 583,733
3,364.351

70.436
603 539

17,622,059 ' t2,682,363

Profit / -(Loss) for the year before extra-ord nary items
Less/Add: Profit /(Loss) on Saie/
Discardatlon of Fixed Assets

Add: Provision lor Defe.red Tax
Profil /( Loss)After Tax
Add/(Less): Balance in Profit & Loss AJc
as per last Balance Sheet

(2 783,905)

(2.783 905)
(614.327)

(3,394,233)

\134.072 867)

(5 .711 ,199 )

(167  4E l  )

1  118 ,667
(6,997.347)

(127.Ojs 524)

(!l,a91l!9) 11s4,072,867)
Significant Accounting Policies
& Notes to Accounts
(Schedules A to N form part ofAccounts)

As per Our Report of Even
For G.L.Kothari & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
sdf
G,L.Kothari
Propnetor
l\r. No 25481

Place:Banga lore
Date  :28 .05 .2011

Date Attached
Fof & on

sd/-
P K Tyagi
Director

behalt of the Board of Directors

sd/-
B.S.Raju

\Ahole Time Director
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SCHEDULE "A" . SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised:
2,00 00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. '10 /-Eacn

Issued. Subscribed and Paid up;
32.70,000 Equlty Shares of Rs.10t each ful ly pa d up

SCHEDULE "8" . RESERVES & SURPLUS

Capital Reserve
Represents the Reduction of
Share Capital by Virtue of ElFR
Order No. 39/99(11)
Dated 11.11 03 which is notAvailable
for Distrlbution of Dividends

SCHEDULE "0" - INVENTORIES
(as verfied, valued and Cert f ied by the l\4anagement)

Raw Materials
F nished Goods
Trading coods -Mafble
Consumables, Stores and Spares
Pack ng Materials

SCHEDULE "E" - SUNDRY DEBTORS
(Unsecured Considered cood)

Debls Outstanding for a perod exceeding six months
Others
(Unsecured, Considered Doubtful)
Debts Outstanding for a period exceeding stx months

200,000,000 200,000,000

32 700 000 32,700,000

32,700,000 32,700,000

38 014,360 38,014,360

38,014,360 38,014,360

4.783,212
5,032,076

448116
2 594 224

I,251 ,702
5122.644

2.594.224
9,978

16,867,605 16,978,508

19,280,102
2,00'1.958

20 789 687

45,259,676
117.743

42,071,747 45,377,419

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH. 2011

Particulars As on
31-03-2011

As on
31-03-2010
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3'IST MARCH. 2011
Padiculars As on

31-03-2011
As on

31-03-2010
SCHEDULE "F" . CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand
Balances with Scheduled Banks ln current accounts

13.642
93 '1 .71S

262.234
549 926

945,361 8 t  2 ,160

SCHEDULE "G'' . LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured, and Considered cood)

Receivable n Cash of tn K nd or for
value to be received
Deposils

7.832 580
4 424.548

7 .819.254
3,394,048

11,857.128 1,t.243,298

SCHEDULE "H"
CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

Current Liabil lt ies
Sundry Creditors for Goods & Services
Sundry Credftors for Services
Other Liabil it es
Advance feceived from Cuslomers

152 ,305 .612
2,672,218
1 ,244 131
3.986,300

152.284.216
2 632 649

697 348

160,208,26't 160.649,539
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MIDWEST GOLD LIMITED
(Formerly I Nova Granites (tndiai Limited)

SCHEDULE "I" SALES
Third Party Export Sales -cranite
Domestic Sales -Granite /Marble
Domestic Sales Trading -Ma.ble
Domestic Sales Trad ng -Gold

SCHEDULE "J" OTHER INCOME
Interesl on Trme Depos t /Others
Fluctuation Gain / (Loss)
Excess provision for expenses wriiten off

SCHEDULE "K" . COST OF GOODS SOLD
a Raw Materials Consumed

Open ng Stock
Add Purchases
(lnclusive oi freight & Dressing Charges)

Less . Closing Stock
Consumption

b. Purchases of Trading Marble Slabs
(lncl. oi Freighl & Clstom duty)

c. Purchases of Trading - Gold

d. Stores & Spares Consumed

e. Consumables ConsLtmed

f Flnished Goods & Work- n-progress
Add: Opening Stock

- Finished Goods

Less : Closing Stock
- Finished coods -lvlfg
- Marble -Trading

Tolal (a+b+c+d+e)

'14,608,975 6,389,323

825,855

6 197 920
7.585,200

3,544.147
2.885.216

15E,652
382,797

40,192

229,'t79 581,841

I,251,702 11.422,232

9 251 702
8.783.212

11 .422.232
I251 702

468,490 2,170,530

5 984 071 3 740.082

7 ,486 ,100

2.500 9 , 0 1 5

23 .991

5,122.644 6,506,069
5 122 604 6.506.069

032.076

160

604122
448.116

5.480.192 5.122.604
(357.588) 1 .383 .465

13,583,733 7,327,OA3

SCHEDULES FORI\4ING PART OF PROFIT & LOSSACCOUNTASAT 31ST MARCH.20,Il
Particulars As on

31-03-2011
As on

31-03-2010
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT AS AT 31ST MARCH. 201,1
Particulars As on

31-03-201'l
As on

31-03-20'r0

SCHEDULE "1"
ADMINISTRATATIVE & OTHER EXPENSES
Power. FLel Etecrrici l/ & Water Cha.ges
Salaries Wages & Other Beneitts to employees
- Salaries, Wages & Bonus
- Staff & Labo!r Welfare
Repairs & Ma ntenance
- Plant & lvlachinery
- others
- Vehicle Maintenance
- Garden lvlaintenance
Rates & Taxes
Insurance
Travell ing & Conveyance
Postage & Teleco-mulication Experses
Legal & Profess onal Charges
Auditors Fees
Printing & Stationary Expenses
Export & l\,4arketing Expenses
Clearing & Forwafding Expenses
Sample Expenses
AGM Expenses
Advertisement & Publicity Expenses
Carriage Outwards
General Expenses
Fluctuatlon Gain/ Loss
M sc.debit balances written off
Expenses pedaining to previous year
Listing Fee
Quarry Lease Appllcal on fee
Sales Tax / Entry Tax
Packing Mate|als
Service Tax
Penalty

Waich & Wafd

538.051

670 710
53,728

1.950
13 998
4,500

430
261,549

'1.099

99 470
157 909
243,233

741
a0.47 5
11,670
40 031
6,790

18,888
62,574
38.605
10 000
1 8  4 1 5

480.000
312.746

3,364,351 4,67't,335

767 276

652 ,615
59.940

13 469
15.817
61 ,125

192 .550

59.907
77,535

440,550
82.725
23.461

38,960
2,000

42.67;

2
27 114
11  030
15 ,013

1 ,533 ,561

422 781
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SCH:DULES FORMING PART OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2011
Particulars As on

31-03-2011
As on

31-03-2010
SCHEDULE 'M '  -  F INANCE CHARGES

Interest Others
67 867

1A 426
48.853

70,436 59,279
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SCHEDULE "N"

ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF THE
ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2011.
A,  S IGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES
I The Accounts are prepared on a historical cost convention: all the expenses and

income to the extent considered payable and recervable. unless state; otherwtse
have been accounted for on accrual basis.

l l  FIXED ASSETS AND DEPREC|AT|ONi

1. Fixed Assets afe Stated at Cost less Deoreciation

2. Depreciation on allAssets. otherthan leasehold Land/free hold quarry Lano rs
provided on straight l ine method in accordance with the provision of schedule
XIV of the Companies Act 1956.

3. Depreciation on Free Hod Quarry land has been provided taking economlc
lfe ofthe quarrles on 20 Years. In case ofabandon ng a quarry the femaining
book value wil l be wnlten off in the year it is abandoned.

4. Depreciation on the Frxed Assets added during the yeaf has been provided
with reference to the date of acquis tion thereof.

III VALUATION OF INVENTORIES ARE MADEAS UNDER

1 Raw lvlalerial - At Cost (Weighted Average)
2 Stores & Spares -At Cost (FIFO)
3. Consumables -At Cost (FIFO)
4. Work In Progress - Lower of Cost or Estimated Realizable Value
5. Finished Goods - Lower of Cost or Net Reali2able Value
6. Stock in Trade - Lower of Cosi or Net Reallzable Value

IV SALES

1. Sales are accounted for on passing of t it le to the customers. Returns and
rebates and discounts against goods sold are recognized as and when
asceriained and deducted from sales of the resoective vear.

V MISCELLANEOUSEXPENDITURE

1, Preliminary & Public lssue Expenses:

Preliminary & Public lssue Expenses incurred by the Company wil l be charged
to revenue on a deferred basis over a period of 10 Yea|s on a Commencement
of Commercia Product ion.
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IV

2. Quarry Development Expenditure:

Expend ture tncufred on quarry development s keated as deferred revenue
expendrture to be written off ovea a penod of ten years after commenctng
regular quarrying Operatton. ln the event of abandonrng the quarrytng
operatron wth in the period of Ten Yeafs the Sanre shall be written off in that
year

TRANSACTIONS IN FOREIGN CURRENCY :

1 Foreign cLtrrency transact ons are recorded on the bass of exchange rales
prevail ing on the date oftheir occurrence.

2. Foreign currency balances as on the Balance Sheet date are realigned tn the
accounts on the basis of exchange rates prevail ing at the c ose of the year
and exchange difference alsing ihere from is adjusted to the cost of fixed
Assets or charged to the Pfofit and LossAccount. as the case mav be.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS FOR EMPLOYEES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Defined Contribution Plan

The Company makes contr bution towards Provident Fund and Employee
State Insurance as a defined contr bution ret rement benef t fund fof qualifying
emproyees

The Provident Fund plan is operated by the Regional Provident Fund
Comm ssioner. lJnder th s scheme. the Company is requlfed to conkibute
a specified percentage of payroll cost as per the statute, to the retifement
benefit schemes to fund the benefits. Employee State Insurance is rem tted
to Employee State Insurance Corporation

Detined Benefit Plan

For Defined Benefit Plant the cost of prov ding benefits is determined using
the Prolected Un t Credil Method with actuaria valuation being carried out at
each Balance Sheet date Actuar al ga ns or losses are recognized in full in
the Profit and Loss Acco!nt for the Deriod tn which thev occur .

{a) GRATUITY

Provision for GratLtity is made as deteamined actua.ially under group gratutty
scheme of Life Insurance Corporation of India(LlC)



Annual Report 2O1O - 2O1 I

XI

xtl

(b) Leave Encashment Benefits

The Cornpany extends benefits of leave to the employees whrle tn service as
weil as on retirement.

Short Term Employee Benefits.

The Company extends benefits of leave to the employees whtie In Service as
well as on retirement.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPI\,IENT EXPENDITURE

Reseafch and development expendll!re of reven!e nature are charged to the proflt
and Loss Account, while capital expenditure are added to Fixed Assets in the year in
which they are incurred.

CONTINGENCIES

Liabil it es which are matenal and whose future outcome cannot be ascertatned wfh
reasonable certarnty are treated as contingent and disclosed by way of Notes to
Accounls

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowings costs incurred in relalon io the acquisitton, constructlon of assets are
cap ta|zed as part of the costs of such assets up to the date when such assets are
ready for ntended use Olhef borrowtng costs are charges as an expense in the
yeaf in which these are incurred.

TAXES ON INCOME

a Provision fof Tax for current year has been made on the basis of esttmated
taxable income computed in accordance w(h the provisions as per Income
Tax Act. 1961.

b. Deferred Tax fesulting from all tirnlng differences between Book Pfofit and
profrt as per IncorneTaxAct 1961 is accounted for. at the enacted rate of Tax
to the extent that the tim ng difference as expected to crystallize Deferred tax
assets are recognized only to the extent thai there ts a reasonab e certainty
that sufficient future taxable profts wil l be available agalnst which such
deferred tax assets can be realized
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B. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

The Company narne has been changed fforn ,.Nova Gfanites l lndta) Limiteo ro' lMldwest Gold Limled (formerly Nova cfanites ( lnda) Limited) with effect trom
Decer.ber 15 2010 as per ROC Karnataka -Fresh Certi f icate of Incorporation.

Contingent Liabil i ty not provided tof:

1 .

3.

4,

The Company has received a Show Cause Notice from the Customs Depadment
towards differential duty under Notificalion No2/95 Dated 1/4/95 to the tune of
Rs.15.01 Lakhs. The company has decided 10 go for appeat this at Appeliate Tribunal.

AUDITORS FEE

Padiculars As at
31 .03  2011
Rs. In Lakhs

As at
3 1 . 0 3  2 0 1 0
Rs. in Lakhs

a . Un exp red Bank Guarantee 14  40 M 4 A

0 Corporate Gua.antee given by
M/s.Midwesi Granlte Pvt Ltd
in favor of President of lndla 175.00 175.00

c. Bond in favor of Pfes dent of lndia
on accounl of Centfal Excise 10.00 10.00

d . Bond in favor of President of India
on account of Custom 468.23 464.23

E Custom Duty 13.54

Customs Duty (Refer Note No B-7) 1 5  0 1 '15.01

Particulars At  31  03 .2011
Rs. n Lakhs

At  31 .03  2010
Rs. in Lakhs

a Audlt Fee 0.60 0 6 0
b . Tax Audit Fee 0 . 1 5 0 1 5

c . Othef Services Nil Ntl
d Service Tax 0 0 8 0.08
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DirectorsRemuneration :

Value of lmports on C.l.F.

Rs . NIL (Prevyous year Rs NIL)

basis.

Particu afs At  31  03 .2011
Rs. ln Lakhs

A1 31 03  2010
Rs. In Lakhs

1 Raw iraterials/Consumables, Stores & Spa.es 46.57 31.09

2 Capital Goods Nil Nil

7. Foreign Currency Expenditure Nil Nil

Earnings in Foreign Exchange

In the opinion of lhe management the current assets loans and advances are
expected lo realize al least the amount at whch thev are stated, if realized in
ihe ordinary course of business and provision for all known liabi t ies have been
adequately made in the accounts.

There are no Micro and Small Enterprlses to whom the company owes dues, which
are outstandlng for more than 45 days as at March 31 . 20'11 . This nformation req! red
to be disclosed under the l\,4ic.o, Small and l\redium Enterprises Development Acl,
2006 has been determined to the extent such padies have been identil led on tne
bas s ol nformation available with the Comoanv.

9. Sundry Debtors includes amount due from Company under the same management
Rs. -Nil- ( Previous year Rs.-Nil- Lakhs) maximum amount due at any time dufing
the year Rs -Nil

10, Secured Loans, Unsecured Loans, Sundry Creditors, Other l iabil i t ies Sundry
Debtors Loans & Advances are sublect to confirmatlon. Sundry Debtofs includes
Rs.207.90 Lacs outstanding for more than 3 years for which Company has not
init iated any legal action.

1 1 .

FOB Value of Expofis 19 .98

Exchange Fluctuat on Gain / {Loss) Net (0.07) 3 .83
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, I3, EARNING PER SHARE

Earning Per Share is calculated by dividing the profi t  attr ibutable to the Equity Share
Holde.s by weighted average number of equity shares outslanding d!r ng the year
as under:

14.  AS -15

The Company has not provided any deta ls & workings for def ned benefit plan which is
requrred as per fevtsed AS 15. In the absence ol these details we could not feport the
quantum of expenses & provisions.

I5. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

Following disclosufe has been made as per the requirements of Accounting Standard .18
on "Related Party Disclosures' (AS 18). issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Ind a

Name of the Related parties and description of their relationship:

Name of the Related parties and descript on of their relat onshlp

1. Key Manageial Pe.sonnel i Mr. Deepak Kukreti Directof
: l\4r. PK. Taygi Dtrector

: Mf. B.S Raju \Ahole Tirne Directo.

2. Associate Companies : Midwest Granite (P) Ltd

Vrctoian Granites (P) Ltd

: Reliance cranite (P) Ltd

: RLP Granite (P) Ltd

Year - 10-11
Rs. In Lakhs

Year - 09-10
Rs. In Lakhs

a) Amount used as the numerator in
calculating the earn ngs per share (33.94) (69.97)

b) The weighted average number of
equity shares !rsed as denominator
In calculatino earninqs per share. 327

c) Earning per share Rs (0 10)r Rs (2.14)t-
d) Nominal Value of Equity Share Rs.10 / - Rs.10 f
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Related Party Natufe of
Re ationshlp

TTansactions Amount

(Rs in
Lakhs)

Oulstanding
Ba ance as
on 31  03  11

(Rs n Lakhs)
[4 dwesl Granile P!,1 Ltd
Vrclonan Gfanttes Pvt Ltd
Reliance Gfanlte Pvt. Ltd
RLP Gfan te P!'1. Lld

Holding Conpany
Assoc ale Cornpany
Assocrale Compafy
Associate Company

Sa es
Salesi Pufchase
Sales/PLrrchase

PLrrchases

Nrl
Nil
Nil

1141.77
267 A2

N I
2.91

Note:

(a) There is no amou.l Wrltten Off or Written back dufing the year in respecl of debts
due from or to relaied part es.

(b) There are no othef entit ies where the control exists as defined in AS-1g.

,I6. BUSINESS SEGMENTS

Repo.tlng of Segment wise Revenue Results

Padiculars GRANIIE&
i,IARBLE
2010-11

GRAN TE &
MARELE
2009.10

OTI]ERS

2009-10

0thef lncorne
Tota Reven!e
Segment Resulls
Interest lncome
Interest Expenses
Profli before
Extfaordinary
Item & Tax
Profiu(Loss)
Before Tar
Provisron for

Segment Revenue
{n€t sa e/ ncome
from each
segnenl )
Trading
Manufactur ng
ncrease /

Stock

75 85
0.00

0.00
0 0 0

0.99
0.00
0 0 0

0.99

0.s9

61.98
E.26

(1  11)
0 0 0

69 13
(31 09)

0.00
0 0 3

(31.06)

(3r.m)

0.00
0 0 0
0.00
0.00
2 2 9
0 0 0

2 2 9

2.29

0.00
0 0 0

0.00
0 0 0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0 0 0

0.00

0.00

0.00
63.89

(35.79)
0 0 0

28.14
(62 83)

0.00
0 1 0

(62.93)

(62 93)

0.00
0.00

0.00

4.23
4.23
1 5 9
0 0 0

582

i37.83
6.26

(1 . r  11
c 0 0

144.98
(30.10)

2 2 9
0 0 3

127 uJ

(27.84)

0 0 0
63.89

32.33
-58.60

1.59
0.10

-57.11

"57.11
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Taxalion
ProflV(Loss)
After Tax

SegmentAssets
Segmeft LiEb l es
Deprecalon &
am0ftrzat0n
Non Cash
Expenses other
than Dep.eciation
& amorlzalon

0 0 0

0.99

0 0 0
0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

(31 06)

6 0 3

0 0 0

0 0 0

2.29

0 0 0
0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 (

0 0 (

0 0 t
0 0 (

0 0 c

0 0 0

0 0 0

(62.93)

265E 88

625

0 0 0

0 0 0

5.82

0 0 0
0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

\27.84)

6.03

0 c c

0 0 0

-57 11

2658 88

6.25

0 0 0

,I7. DEFERRED TAX

In accordance with Accounting Standard _22 ,,Accounting for Taxes on Income' The
Company has revlewed the deferred tax Assets and Liabiliiy at the end of the year. lhe
net defered tax l labll l ty s estimated to Rs.351 .34 Lakhs( previous year Rs. 34S.24 lakhs.)
The deferred tax l iabil i ty is malnly on account of difference in carrying value offixed assets
between book figures and ncome tax records

At the end of the
Curfeni period Tax

Liabiiity/Asset

Deferred Tax Liabil i ty recognized for the Timing differences due to: Rs, Lakhs
1 ) Dif ierence tn Depreciation as per books and as per

Income tax Act 196'1
'1 ' 18  18

2) Pre Paid Insurance
Deferred Tax Asset recognized for the Timing differences due 10

0 0 1

1 ) B.ought Forward Depreclation Loss 255.99

2) Brought Forward Business Loss 213.53

Net Delerred tax liability chafged to Profit and Loss AJc 351.34

'18.

19 .

In terms of accounting standard 28- lmpatrment of Assets rssued by lCAl, ihe
Management has reviewed its fixed assets and the difference between the carrying
amount and recoverable value of relevant assets was not material. Hence. Drovision
for impairment loss is not constdefed necessary to be made in the books
Amounts have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee.
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20 Pfevious yeafs figures have been rearranged / regrouped wherever necessary so as
to correspond with current yeaas ftgures

21 Schedule's "A' to "N" form an integral pad of Balance Sheet and the profit ano Loss
Account and have been duly a!thenticated

As per Our Report of Even DateAttached
For G.L.Kothari & Co., For & on behalf of the Board of Oirectors
Chadered Accountants
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/_
G.L.Kothari P K Tyagi B.S. Raju
Proprietor Director \ hole Time Direcror
lV]. No.25481

Place Bangalore
Date 28.052A11
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CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3tsr MARCH.20't1
Particulars As on

31-03-20'tl
As on

31-03-20t0
(a) CASH FLOW FROM OPEARTING ACTIVITIES

Net profiu(Loss) before Tax and Extra ordinary ltem
Add/(Less) Adlusiment for :
Deprec ation
Inlerest Charges
lnteresl Rece ved
F uctuatron Ga n
Pror Period Expenses
Credrt Ba ances and Excess provison wrrten Back
Operating Profi t  Before Working Capital Changes
AOlUSImenl  toT
Trade & Olher Recervables
Inventories
Trade Payables
Adjlstmeni n Provtsions
Cash genefaled from Operations
Interest Paid
Net Cash From Operating Activites
CASH FLOW FROI!/ l  INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of FixedAssets
Sale of F xed Assels
Income Tax
Interest Incorne
Flucluation Ga n
Pror Per od Expenses
Credit Ba ances and Excess provison wrtten Back
Decaease n lnvestment
Net Cash used in Investing Capital Activit ies
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Share Caprtal & Share Appiicattonl\loney
Proceeds frorn long Term Boffowinqs
Repayment Of Borrowed Loan
Proceeds from Shorl Term Borrow ngs
Net Cash used in Financing Activit ies
Net increase in Cash & Cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at (Opening Balance)
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at {Closjnq Balance)

127.84)

6 0 3
0.03

(2.29)
0 0 7
0 6 3
0.00

123.37)

26 62
1 . 1 1

(4 41)
0 0 0

(0.05)
0 0 3  0 1 0

(57 .11 )

625
0 1 0

(1 59)
(3 83)

4 2 7
0 4 0

(55.51)

33 97
35 79

QA X)
(0 00)
(5.98)

(0.08) (6.08)
(B)

(c)

(0 18)
0 0 0
0.00
2 .29

(0.07)
(0.63)
(0 00)

(0 38)
5 0 0
0.00
1 .59
3 8 3

(0.27)
(0 40)

0.00 0.00
9.37 9.37

0.00 0 00
n n n
0.00 0.00
1 .33
8 .12
9.45

3.29
4.83
8 .12

P ace : Hyderabad
Dale 2alosl2A11

AUOITORS CERTIFICATE
We have veified the above Cash F ow slatement of i,flDWEST GOLD L r4lTED.lFormertv NoVA GRANjTES
(lNDlA) LIMITED) derved from lhe annual f inanciat statements for the year ended t \46rch 31. 2011, and found
ihe same to be drawn in accordance lherewth and asowilh the requirements ofclause32 of the lst ing
agreemenls w th the Stocl  E{change

For & on
sd/,

P K Tyagi
Director

behalf of the Board of Directors
sdi -

B.S.Raju
Who elime Dtreclor

Place Banga ore
Dale 2810512011

For G.L.Kothari & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

(Regislration No. 001445S)
sdt

G.L.Kothari
Proprielor

M No 25481
F r m R e q n N o . 0 0 ' 1 4 4 5 S
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE
AS PER PART IV OF SCHEDULE VI OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

A. RegistrationDetails
Reg strat on No. 11396 State Coder 08
Balance Sheet Dale: 3j.03 2011

B. Capital Raised during the year (Amount in Rs. Thousand)
Publc lssle Ni Rigft ls.u", Ntl
Bonus lssue Ni prvate placements: Ni

C. Position of Mobilization and deployment of Funds (Amount in Rs. Thousands)

TOTAL LIABILITIES 105848 TOTAL ASSETS 105848
Sources of Funds
Applcatton oi Funds:

Paid- Up Capital 32 700.00 Net Fixed Asset s 36848 00
Reserve & Surplls 38 014.00 lnveslments O.O0
Secufed Loans - Net CurrentAsset (88466.00)
Unsecured Loans - Accumulated loses 137467 0O
Deferred Tax 34523 00

D. Performance of Company (Amount in Rs, Thousands)

Tufnover 14838 00 Tota Expendlture 17622 0O
Profit/loss Before Tax 12784) profvtoss Affer Tax (3394)
Earning per share Rs (0.10) Dividend (%) Nil

E General Names ot Three Principalservices of Company

Item code No (lTC Code) 660223 -00
Producl Descfrption : po ished grai.t te s abs and Ties
ltem code No (lTC Code) . 6A02n -A1
Product Descrpt on Dimensional Gran te Blocks
Item code No. (lTC Code) : 68A221-A1
Prodlcl Descr ption : po ished lvlafble s abs and Tles

As per Out Report of Even Date
For G.L.Kothari & Co.,
Cha.tered Accountants
sd/-
G.L.Kothari
Proprietor.
M No.25481

Place:Bang lore
Date : 28.05 2011

Fqr & on behalf ot the Board ot Directors

sd/-
P K Tyagi

sd/-
B.S. Raju

Di.eclor Whole Time Director
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Regd Off :  25-A, Att lbete Ind ustr ial Ala Att ibete _ 562 I 07 Banqalofe Distr ict

PROXY FORM

Regd Follo No . No. of Shares Held

of

"";"; 
;";p;;t ;;,"ry ufplint .... .. 

o" 
":: "-oe/mem:e::::the 

above

. . . . . . . .  I n  t h e
D is t r i c t  o f  . . . . .  . . . . . .  . . .  . . .  as  ny /ou r
Proxy to attend and to vote for me/us on my/our behalfat the 21sl AnnualGenerallvleeting
o f  t he  Company  to  be  he ld  on  -  20 .09 .2011  a t11 .30A .M.a t25 -AAt t i be te lndus t r i a lA r ia ,
Att bele - 562 107 Bangatore Distr ict and ai any adjournment thereof.

S lgned  th i s  . . .  . .  . . . . . dayo f  . . . . . . . . . . . .  Two  Thousand  E leven

Affix Revenue Stamp

Note Th s Proxy Form duly compteted shoLr d be depos ted at ihe Reg stered Ofl ce ofthe Cornpany not tess lhe
48 (Fony E ght) hours before the t me fxed for ho d ng the meetr.g

MIDWEST GOLD LIMITED
(Forme.ty : Nova cranites l tndie) Limired)

Regd Off :  25-A, Ail ibele Ind!stlalAria. Att ibele - 562 107 Bangatore Distr ict
ATTENOENCE SLIP

(Please present this slip at the Meet ng Venue)
21st ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Regd. Foiio No l No of Shares Heldl

lhereby record my presence at the 21st ANNUAL GENERAL tVIEET|NG ofthe members
of the Company held o n 20.09.2011 at 1'1 .30 A M. at 25-A Att ibete Industriat Aria. Att ibele
- 562 107 Bangalore Distr ict

Name o f  t he  Shareho lde . :  .  . . . . . . . . . .  . .

Name o{ t l^e P.oxy:

Signature of Member / Proxy: .. . .  . .
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